‘Oﬂ?ce of the Fire Marshal . Bureau du prévot des incendies

65, rue Brunswick Street, Fredericton (N.-B.) E3B 1G5, 453-2004 (tél.), 457-4899 (téléc.)

BULLETIN N° 2002-07

Date : March 4, 2002

To: Fire Departments

From : Ken Harris

Re : Electric Baseboard
Heaters

Over the last several months our office
and several fire departments have been
involved with fires involving electric
baseboard heaters. The cause for most
of these fires has been determined to
be combustibles too close to the
heaters, i.e.: furniture, drapes, etc.

Some newer type baseboard heaters
function at higher temperatures than the
older models, the manufacturers
information on these heaters say they
require 150mm (6 inches) clearance
form combustible material instead of the
usual 4” requirement.

If you have any questions on the above
please contact our office.

Date : Le 4 mars 2002
Destinataires:Services d’incendie
Expéditeur : Ken Harris

Objet : Radiateurs

Au cours des derniers mois, notre
bureau et divers services d‘incendie ont
dd intervenir dans des incendies
impliquant des radiateurs. La plupart de
ces incendies ont été causés par un
matériau combustible situé trop pres
des radiateurs, c.-a-d. meuble, draperie,
etc.

Certains radiateurs récents fonctionnent
a une température plus élevée que celle
des anciens modéles. Selon les
directives du fabricant, il faut prévoir un
espace de 150 mm (six pouces) de tout
matériau combustible au lieu de la
distance habituelle de quatre pouces.

Communiquez avec notre bureau si
vous avez des questions.
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